
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
To: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)
Subject: FW: A few more issues
Date: Monday, April 8, 2019 3:22:00 PM
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Work your COMPRESSION magic again, please.
 

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) 
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2019 3:22 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: A few more issues
 
Whatever Jacob did made qTESLA work.   Can he do something similar with CRYSTALS-Dilithium?  
That’s the only one left I’m having issues with.
 
Sara
 

 

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) 
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2019 1:32 PM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: A few more issues
 
Jacob says they are all done, and in the “for Sara to upload folder”
 

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) 
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you from copying the file. I you continue to

eceive this error, you can use the error code to search for help with this
problem.

Error 0X80010135: Path too long

‘Script_for_experiments_supporting.the security_
Type:PY File

Date modified: 3/20/2019 7:00 AM

Size: 156 KB

[] Do this for all current items.





)

you from copying the file. If you continue to
eceive this error, you can use the error code to search for help with this
problem.

Error 0X80010135: Path too long

e ditiom.c
Type CFie

Oremodiied A3/1965 oM
gy

= |

[] Do this for all current items.






Sent: Monday, April 8, 2019 12:38 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: A few more issues
 
Classic McEliece                There is a NOKAT zip file (which I downloaded)

and a tar.gz file (I’m guessing that has the KAT files) Can it be made a zip?
 
Rainbow              KAT file is a tar.gz file (can it be made a zip)
 
qTESLA - Received this error on qtesla for several files and all the files in the implementation owners
file.  So they aren’t extracting from the zip file for me.  
 

 
 
I’m still working with a few others.  I’m heading out for a lunch walk for now….
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